
Hill, Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Carol, 

Geoffrey Day [gday@Sanjel.com] 
Wednesday, September 05,201212:09 PM 
Hill, Carol 
[WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]FW: 
Additional Information Request Regarding 
Amendment Request - Sanjel USA, Inc. 
nrc313a(rso).pdf; Geoffrey L. Day Radiation 
Training.doc 

I have attached my credentia ls regard ing the change of RSO. I was unsure how you wanted me to break down the 
hours, so if this informat ion is not suffecant please Jet me know and I w ill correct it. 

Thanks, 
Geoff 

From: Michael McNeil 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 6:52 PM 
To: Geoffrey Day 
Subject: Fw: Additional Information Request Regarding Amendment Request· Sanjel USA, Inc. 

Hello Geoff, 

Please see below and attached. 

Thank you 
Regard s, 
Mike 

From: Hill, Carol fmailto :CaroI.Hi1I@nrc,gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 08:56 AM 
To: Michael McNeil 
Subject: Additional Information Request Regarding Amendment Request - sanjeJ USA, Inc. 

Mr. McNeil, 

In support of your request to authorize Geoffrey l. Day as the Radiation Safety Officer, please provide the following : 

a. Description of the training and experience specified in 10 CFR 35.50(e) demonstrating that the 
proposed RSO is qualified by training in radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency procedures 
applicable to the types of use for which the applicant seeks approval of an individual to serve as RSO; 

b. Written attestation, signed by a preceptor RSO, that the individual satisfactorily completed the 
requirements in 35.S0(c)(2) , as well as the required training and experience in radiation safety, 



regulatory issues, and emergency procedures for the types of use for which the licensee seeks 
approval and has achieved a level of radiation safety knowledge sufficient to function independently as 
an RSO. 

The attached NRC Form 313A(RSO) may be used to document this information. 
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listed below in a bullet format is Sanjel employee Geoffrey L. Day professional Radiation 
Trainings that have been conducted by multiple employers and certified third party vendors. 

High Plains Incorporated I August 2005 
8 Hour operator introduction to Radiation 

Baker Hughes Incorporated Atlas Division I August 2006 to August 2008 
24 Hour Supervisor Radiation Training I August 2006 
8 Hour Supervisor Radiation Refresher Class I August 2007 
6 Hour Supervisor Radiation Refresher Class I September 2008 

ALMAC Environmental I November 2012 
- 8 Hour Radiation Safety for nuclear gauge users I November 17, 2010 
- 2 Hour Radiation hands on safety for nuclear gauge users I November 17, 2010 

Sanjellncorporated I December 2009 to Present 
New Hire introduction to Radiation f December 2009 
Annual re-train to Radiation I December 2010 
Annual re-train to Radiation I August 2011 

Chase Environmental I April 2011 to Present 
Online Radiation Training I January 2012 
Practical Radiation Tra ining I January 2012 
40 Hour Industrial Radiation Safety Officer class I May 18, 2012 

Sincerely , 

Geoffrey Day 
Regional HSE Advisor 
Health Safety & Environment 

Sanjel (USA) Inc. 
3325 Chandelle Blvd. 
Riverton, Wyoming 82501 
P: (307) 857-1300 
C: (307) 840-1 984 
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